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Devin Doyle, Senior Engineer 
Nashville Department of Transportation & Multimodal Infrastructure (NDOT) 
750 S 5th Street 
Nashville, TN 37206 
 
Date:  
 
Mr. Doyle:  
 
I am the __________________ of Dickerson Nashville Owner, LP (“Owner”), which is undertaking a project 
(the “Project”) at the intersection of Dickerson Pike and Lemuel Road (Tracking ID 2021SP-095-001). 
Owner acknowledges the impact that the Project will have on the infrastructure in the vicinity of the 
Project and the importance of infrastructure improvements to ameliorate that impact.  Accordingly, 
Owner agrees to donate $20,000 to the Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County as a 
contribution towards the costs of installing a pedestrian hybrid beacon at the intersection of Rock Street 
and Dickerson Pike. This donation will be made prior to obtaining a building permit for the Project.  
 
Please contact me with questions or for additional information. 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Margaret Ford 
 
pdf: Matthew Hattabaugh 

President




